

Elizabeth Burdick

From: Chris Bennett <cbennett@eghome.net>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2026 5:17 PM
To: Elizabeth Burdick; aschumacher@blcompanies.com
Cc: Chris Bennett
Subject: Re: Ledyard Center Lighting details

RECEIVED

AUG 13 2026

Land Use Department

Liz,

Received. After reviewing the request with the leadership team, we agreed to match the six lights at the front of the proposed community with those in the Center.

Best regards,

Chris

From: Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2026 2:19 PM
To: aschumacher@blcompanies.com <aschumacher@blcompanies.com>; Chris Bennett <cbennett@eghome.net>
Subject: Ledyard Center Lighting details

Good afternoon, Chris & Aron, For your consideration, attached is the lighting detail for Ledyard Center lighting that our Public Works Director will be using for a sidewalk extension project in the near future. Thanks.

Liz Burdick, Director of Land Use & Planning
Town of Ledyard
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339
Telephone: (860) 464-3215
Email: planner@ledyardct.org

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.